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Hi Geoff — further to Barry's email, attached for your review is our draft advice.

| look forward to meeting with you next week.

Kind regards,

Richard

Richard Murphy

Partner
T

interEllison Rialto Towers ollins Street Melbourne VIC 3000
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter

From: Barry Felstead |
Sent: Friday 3 March
To:
Cec:
Subject: STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

Geoff,

| hope you are keeping well. As discussed with yourself and JA, Richard Murphy from
Minters and myself would like to give you a verbal briefing in your capacity as Crown
Resorts Risk Committee Chair on our proposed future operating model for our VIP
business. This should take no more than 1 hour. We can do this anytime early next
week that suits you (with a preference for Tuesday late afternoon if that works).
Richard will forward you a draft document under privilege shortly.

Kind regards,

Barry

Barry Felstead
Chief Executive Officer— Australian Resorts
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